Federa Communications Commission
Washington, D.C. 20554

August 30, 2010

Starnews Corporation

6 Hollywood Boulevard

P.O. Box 5146

Martinsville, Virginia 24115

Re: WMDV-LP, Danville, Virginia
Facility ID No. 67782

Dear Licensee:

By letter dated August 17, 2010, the staff cancelled the license for low power television station
WMDV-LP, Danville, Virginia pursuant to Section 312(g) of the Communications Act because
Commission records indicated that the station had been silent since June 1, 2009. Starnews Corporation,
the licensee of the station, filed atimely petition for reconsideration. In the petition, Starnews represents
that it constructed its authorized facility" and broadcast programming on WMDV-LP on May 26 and 27,
2010 for a period of eight hours each day. Inview of the foregoing, the petition for reconsideration IS
GRANTED and thelicense IS REINSTATED.

Sincerely,

Hossein Hashemzadeh
Associate Chief, Video Division
MediaBureau

cc: Nathaniel J. Hardy, Esqg.
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